CV/Experience

Surname: LANE

First names: Andrew James Peter Date of birth: 8 November 1968

Nationality: British

Languages: English (mother tongue), French (fluent)

.....

Summary:

Specialist in all aspects of the documentation associated with clinical studies, including protocols, informed consent forms, investigator brochures, clinical study reports, Common Technical Document sections 2.5 and 2.7, abstracts, posters/slidekits, and manuscripts for journal submission.

Professional experience:

Medical writing consultant, Lane Medical Writing, Lyon, France: March 2014-present

Founded on 17 years broad experience of medical writing across all phases of clinical research and including academic, CRO and Big Pharma experience. See www.lane-medical-writing for further details.

Publication manager, Sanofi Pasteur, Lyon, France: December 2008-February 2014

Responsible for publication strategy, planning, and execution for various products and product ranges. Also responsible for coordinating ad hoc non-regulatory documentation and reports to regulatory authorities

<u>Senior medical writer, Sanofi Pasteur, Marcy l'Etoile, France: November 2004-December 2008</u>

Responsible for writing clinical study reports, protocols, informed consent forms, investigator brochures, and documentation associated with product submissions to regulatory authorities.

<u>Medical writer (Junior-Senior-Team Leader), Covance Clinical Research Unit, Leeds, UK: January 1998-November 2004</u>

Responsible for clinical study reports and publications for Phase I clinical studies (including pharmacokinetic studies: single-dose, multiple-dose, bioequivalence, bioavailability)

<u>Post-doctoral research assistant, University of London, UK: January 1996-December 1997</u>

Responsible for all aspects of a 2-year scientific research project, including writing publications based on the research

Education:

BSc, MPhil, PhD (Physiology), University of Sheffield, UK: September 1989-December 1996